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HVAC Outage – Office Spaces


	Location:
	Natural Science I, Bldg Number 517


	Disruption/Outage:
	HVAC Outage – Office Air Handler (AH1)


	Date:
	Wednesday, August 20, 2025


	Duration:
	Scheduled to begin at 4:00a.m., lasting for approximately 8 hours, ending at approximately 12:00p.m. 


	Details:
	Facilities Management will be replacing bearings on the office air handler (AH1). During this outage HVAC will not be available for building office spaces. Lab areas will not be impacted.



*	We use South Coast Air Quality Management District (SCAQMD) compliant low-VOC materials (e.g., paints, sealants, etc.). For any health concerns, please contact Environmental Health & Safety at x4-6200

We appreciate your cooperation and apologize for any inconvenience this may cause. 
If you have any questions or concerns, please contact Mike Bonomo at 949-824-8715 or bonomom@uci.edu 

Cc: Building Facility Manager (please route to appropriate MSO/affected faculty and/or staff)
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